

Chamber Event Committee Agenda

January 2020

In attendance were Angie Duntz, Rodney Elliott, Kelsi Smith, Danielle Basile, and Maggie Seiler

- Health Fair
 - Sponsors
 - Booths –
 - We have 14 registered and several more possibilities
 - Flyer –
 - Kim should have this week so we can send out and have at the Annual Mixer; her husband was adding some about financial services
 - How to get people there; door prize???
 - We will put on Facebook and pay for promotion and add Pathway as cohost so they can send out to their members. Angie and Maggie will also talk to Dane about sending out to schools and parents and it will go in the Goddard Glance. It will go up on the digital signs at Library, CU of A, and FNB. We need to advertise booths giving away prizes over \$50 to get people in the door
 - Pathway needs any media by the Wednesday before that we want on the tv's so they can convert it correctly
 - We will have a sign in sheet and look at seeing if Red Cross wants to come out
 - Rodney will also have the speaker system so we can make announcements
 - 30 minutes sessions will be one of the rooms and the booths will be set up in the foyer
- Disc Golf
 - Sponsors
 - so far we have 4 sponsors: FNB, Postnet, Kelsi and Mark
 - Flyers
 - Kim's husband is finishing this after he finishes the Health Fair
 - Event details
 - Angie will check with the permit whether it is just beer or can have liquor. She also has a call to Play it Again Sports on the discs
 - Registration will be at 9:00 with 9:30 shotgun and lunch from 11 to 1 with awards and prizes 30 minutes after last team.
 - We will do some sort of donation to GEF possibly 90% to Chamber and 10% to GEF.
 - 36 teams at \$60 or individuals at \$35
 - We need to figure out volunteers and if we can use a golf cart for the "beer cart"
 - Promotion – we will discuss this more in depth at February meeting
 - We will need to figure out food plan, prizes and alcohol and how it will be handled.
 - Flyer will also need to be finalized and get it out
- Amazing Race
 - Let's not push this out until after we get disc golf info out in February
 - Flyer needs to be revamped a little from last year
 - Currently we have 2 finish line sponsors and several other sponsors
- Meeting was adjourned